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ACTIVE CLOTHING CO LIMITED 
     Regd off:  Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point, Mohali 

                                                     Ph: 0 172-4313300         E-mail: rmehra@activesourcing.org  

                                                                     CIN: L51311PB2002PLC033422 

 

NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 23
rd

 Annual General Meeting of the Members of Active Clothing Co 

Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, 

Industrial Area, Focal Point, MOHALI on Saturday, 20
th

 day of September, 2025 at 3:00 PM . to 

transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company on standalone basis, for 

financial year ended 31
st
 March 2025 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31

st
 March,2025 and 

Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the 

reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Financial Results of the Company on standalone basis, for financial 

year ended 31
st
 March 2025 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31

st
 March, 2025 and Statement of 

Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the reports of 

the Directors and Auditors thereon be and are hereby received, considered approved and adopted.” 

 

                      2.     TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MRS. RENU MEHRA (DIN: 02033471), WHO 

RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HERSELF FOR RE-

APPOINTMENT: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Renu Mehra (DIN: 02033471), Director of the Company, who retires by 

rotation at this Annual General Meeting in accordance with section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and being eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company, 

liable to retire by rotation.” 

               3.      TO APPOINT M/S KAPOOR RAJESH & ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT AS   

THE STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY 
 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014 made thereunder and other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.015350N),  be and is hereby appointed for  First  term 

of five years to hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the 

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of AGM to be held for financial year 

2029-2030 on such term and remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the said auditor 

and Board of Directors of the Company.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:rmehra@activesourcing.org
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                   SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3.  TO APPOINT SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY  

 

      To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

   RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"), and other applicable laws and 

statutory provisions (including any amendment(s), modification(s), or re-enactment(s) thereof for the 

time being in force), M/s. Sethi Poonam & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, be and are 

hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive 

financial years commencing from the financial year 2025–26 to 2029–30, to conduct the secretarial 

audit of the Company as required under the law and  remuneration payable to M/s. Sethi Poonam & 

Associates, along with applicable taxes and reimbursement of actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred 

in connection with the audit, shall be as may be mutually agreed between the said firm and the Board 

of Directors of the Company.”     

                                                                                                                     By Order of the Board 

                                                                                                                                             

                                                   Sd/- 

 

                                                                                                                      (Rajesh Kumar Mehra)                   

        Place: Mohali                                                  Managing Director 

  Date: 26.08.2025 

         

  Notes: 

 

1. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Item 

no.  3 and 4 of the Notice set out above is annexed hereto. 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A 

MEMBER. 

3. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited with the Company at its Registered Office not 

less than 48 hours before the meeting. 

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in 

aggregate not more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. 

In case of a Member holding more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights, such a Member may appoint a single person as proxy, who however shall not act as 

proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

5. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed for attending the 

meeting. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send 

duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the 

Annual General Meeting. 

6.  In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the     order   of 

names will be entitled to vote.  

7. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the   Company 

at least seven days in advance so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready. 

8. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 42(5) of the Listing Regulations, the Share 

Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 

September 13, 2025 to Friday September 19, 2025 (both days inclusive) 

9. Members are requested to send all communications concerning shares, change of address etc. to the 

Company’s Registrar Big Share Services Pvt. Ltd. quoting their Client ID and reference no. Members 

are also requested to send their email address to the company’s Registrar. 
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10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

11. Shareholders who are still holding physical share certificate(s) are advised to dematerialize their 

shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization. 

12. Members may also note that the Notice of the 23
rd

 Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 

for 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website https://activeclothing.in for their 

download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s 

Registered Office in Mohali for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after 

registering for e- communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical 

form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the 

shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: rmehra@activesourcing.org. 

13. SEBI has vide its Circular dated 20th April 2018, amongst others, mandated the listed companies 

through their RTAs to collect copy of PAN card and bank details of all security holders holding 

shares in physical form. Accordingly, those Members holding shares in physical / Electronic form 

who have not yet submitted the aforementioned details are requested to submit the same to the RTA / 

Depository Participants. 

14. Pursuant to SEBI Notification dated 8th June 2018, amending Listing Regulations, the Company will 

not process the requests for transfer of shares unless the shares are held in dematerialized form, 

except in case of transmission or transposition of shares. This Amendment will come into force on 

180th day from the date of publication of Notification i.e. from 5th December 2018. 

15. In compliance with Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations and pursuant to Section 108 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 

2014, as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility of 

‘remote e-voting’ (which means e-voting from a place other than venue of the General Meeting) to 

exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to be considered at the AGM. For this 

purpose, the Company has engaged with Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd for facilitating Remote e-Voting 

facility to enable the members to cast their votes  

16. . The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the venue of the Annual 

General Meeting. The members attending the meeting, who have not casted their vote through remote 

e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting. The members who have already 

cast their vote through remote e-voting may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their 

vote again. 

17. The Company has appointed Mrs.  Poonam Sethi (CP No. 21751) of M/s. Sethi Poonam & 

Associates, Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting 

process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

18. The scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the AGM and through remote e-voting, shall make 

a consolidated report and submit the same to the Chairman of the meeting. The Results of the voting 

shall be placed along with the Scrutinizer’s Report on the website of the Company i.e. 

https://activeclothing.in and on https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and simultaneously be 

communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

19.  Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the 

date of the AGM i.e. September 20, 2025. 

20. Voting through Electronic means. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:rmehra@activesourcing.org
https://activeclothing.in/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

 

(i) The voting period begins on 09:00 A.M September 17
th
, 2025 and ends on 19

th
 September, 2025 till 

5:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or 

in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 12
th
 September, 2025 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 

its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 
 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 

and passwords by the shareholders. 
 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 

through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 

holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 

only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 

e-voting process. 
 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to 

access e-Voting facility. 
 

Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL 

is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click 

on Login icon and select New System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi 

username & Password. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-

Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-directed 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 

website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option where the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly access the system 

of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-

directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting period. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You 

will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

4) For OTP based login you can  

click on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will 

have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code 

and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number 

and click on login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page with all e-Voting 

Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-vote (E-

voting website) for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free no. 1800 22 55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022- 48867000 

 

(iv)  Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com. 

 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform 

 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is 

shared separately on you register email id. 

 Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID as 

user id. 

 Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID followed 

by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

 Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered 

with the Company as user id. 
 

                             Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or 

contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 
 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  
 

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing 

user id and password to login. 
 
 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click 

on ‘Forgot your password? 
 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and 

click on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered email address) 

 

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor 

portal. 

 Click on the EVENT NO of Active Clothing Co limited. 

 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 

Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or 

“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click 

“OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote.  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you 

will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login 

any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, 

it cannot be changed subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under 

“PROFILE” option on investor portal. 
 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-

Voting Platform. 

 Enter all required details and submit. 

 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent 

via email on your registered email id”. 
 

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on 

an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and 

further Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option 

and click on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 
 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 

Investor Mapping: 

 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian 

portal. 

 Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney 

(POA). 

 Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board 

resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 

 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account 

number as Investor ID.) 

 Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

 Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian 

portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option. 

 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under 

upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the 

screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot 

be changed subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” 

option on custodian portal. 
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Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in 

Demat mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any 

queries regarding E-voting, you may refer 

the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) 

and i-Vote e-Voting module available at 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under 

download section or you can email us to 

ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 

022-62638338. 

 

20.   The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is annexed. 

In accordance with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Explanatory Statement setting out all 

the material facts for Item No.3  and Item No.4  of produced hereunder:- 

ITEM No: 3 

Though not mandatory, this statement is provided for reference 

At the Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 11.11.2024 M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants (FRN No.015350N), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the 

casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Swarn K Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration 

No: 032917N). M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.015350N), would hold 

the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the Extraordinary General 

Meeting held on 11th November 2024 until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The 

resolution under this item seeks the approval of the members by an ordinary resolution for the appointment 

of statutory auditor M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.015350N), is 

hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of  Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2029-2030 i.e 

for the financial year starting from 01.04.2025 till 31.03.2030, Subject to the approval of members. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personal of the Company or their relative ate Interested or Concerned 

Financially or otherwise, in this Resolution except to the extent of their respective shareholding in the 

company, if any 

Item no: 4 
 

The Board at its meeting held on 26.08.2025, based on recommendation of the Audit Committee, after 

evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, 

efficiency in conduct of audit, independence, etc., has approved the appointment of Sethi Poonam 

& Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, a peer reviewed firm  as Secretarial Auditors of the Company 

for a term of five consecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, subject to approval of 

the Members. 

The appointment of Secretarial Auditors shall be in terms of the amended Regulation 24A of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations vide SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the 

Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Sethi Poonam & Associates is a well-known firm of Practising Company Secretaries and Renowned for its 

commitment to quality and precision, the firm has been Peer Reviewed and Quality Reviewed by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), ensuring the highest standards in professional practices. 

 

Sethi Poonam & Associates has confirmed that the firm is not disqualified and is eligible to be appointed as 

Secretarial Auditors in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The services to be rendered 

as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview of the said regulation read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/ 

HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated December 31, 2024. 
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None of the Directors , Key Managerial Personal of the Company or their relative ate Interested or 

Concerned Financially or otherwise , in this Resolution except to the extent of their respective shareholding 

in the company , if any 

The Board of Director is of the option that the aforesaid proposal is in the best interest of the company and 

hence the Board recommends passing of the special Resolution set out at Item No.4 for the approval of 

Members 

 

    Place: Mohali 

    Date: 26.08.2025 
                       Order of the Board 

 

                         Sd/- 

 

               (Rajesh Kumar Mehra) 

                              Managing Director
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DETAIL OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE 

FORTHCOMING ANNUAL    GENERAL MEETING 

                 REGULATION 36(3) OF LODR, 2015                                       

  

Name Renu Mehra 

Father Name Baldev Krishan 

DIN 02033471 

Designation Non- Executive Director 

Nature of expertise 31 years experience 

Relationship with director Wife of  Mr.Rajesh Kumar 

Mehra, Managing Director 

Directorship in other listed Entities NIL 

Shareholding 29.70% 

Term of  employment Five years 

 Date of  previous appointment 27/11/2017 

Date of Re-appointment 26/11/2022 

No of Board Meeting attended during the 

year 

7 

Directorships in other Listed Companies as 

on 31st March, 2025: 

Nil 

            

                    Place: Mohali 

 Date: 26.08.2025  

                             

By Order of the Board 

 

                               Sd/- 

 

Rajesh Kumar Mehra 

Managing Director                              
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Attendance Slip 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall) 

 

Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID:  _________________________________________________________  

No. of Shares held:  __________ 
 

I certify that I am a registered Share holder / Proxy for the registered Share holder of the Active Clothing 

Co Limited, I hereby record my presence at the 23
rd

 Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 

Saturday, 20
th

 day of September, 2025 at 3:00 P.M. at Plot No.  E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 

Point, Mohali 160055 
 

 

I Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters (Member’s/Proxy’s Signature) 

 

 

 

Notes: 

1. Please refer to the instructions printed under the Notes to the Notice of the 23
rd

 Annual General Meeting. 

2. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance Slip with them when they come to the 

Meeting. 

3.  No attendance slip will be issued at the time of meeting. 

4. Shareholders who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copies of the 

      Annual Report with them, as spare copies will not be available at the meeting. 

 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------- 
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Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 

         Form No. MGT-11 

                                                   PROXY FORM 
 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

                        CIN: L51311PB2002PLC033422 

 Name of the company: Active Clothing Co Limited. 

                        Registered office: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point, Mohali 160055 

                       Name of Shareholder:                                                                                                         

Registered Address:                                                                                                                          

                        Email ID :                                                                                                            

                       Folio/No. /DPID & Client ID:                                                                                                         

                       I/We, being the member(s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

                         1)                                                        of                                                               having e-mail id 

                                                      or failing him. 

                         2)                                                        of                                                               having e-mail id 

                                                      or failing him. 
 

and whose and whose signatures are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for 

me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23
rd

 Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 

Saturday, 20
th

 day of September, 2025 at 3:00 P.M at Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, 

Focal Point, Mohali 160055 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are 

indicated below: 
 

Sr. No. Description For Against 

 ORDINARY BUSINESS:   

1.  TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY TOGETHER 

WITH THE REPORTS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE 

AUDITORS THEREON. 

  

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MRS. RENU MEHRA 

(DIN: 02033471), WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING 

ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HERSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT 

  

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 

  

3. TO APPOINT M/S KAPOOR RAJESH & ASSOCIATES, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT AS   THE STATUTORY AUDITOR 

OF THE COMPANY 

 

  

4. TO APPOINT SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY   

 

                                                                                                        Signature  
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Notes: 

1.  This Form of the proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting. 

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not more 

 than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carry voting rights. 

4. If a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital carrying voting rights may appoint a single  

                       person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other member. 

5. In case of Joint holder, the vote of the senior who tender as vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall be 

accepted to the exclusion to the vote of other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in 

which the name stand in the register of members. 

6. This is optional please put a tick mark ( ) in appropriate column against the resolution indicated above. In  

Case of members wishes his/her vote to be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares 

under the columns “For”, “Against”. In case the members leave the column(s) blank, the proxy will be 

entitled to vote in the manner he/she thinks appropriate. 



                                                                                                                                              

             Active Clothing Co Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

23
nd

 Annual Report 2024-25 

~ 14 ~ 
  

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 23
rd

 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
 

 

 

 

 

VENUE: PLOT NO. E-225, PHASE-VIII B, INDUSTRIAL AREA, FOCAL POINT, 

MOHALI 160055 

DATE: 20.09.2025 

TIME: 3:00 P.M
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                                                                                  DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To 

The Members, 

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 23
rd

 Annual Report and the Audited Accounts of 

your Company for the year ended 31
st
 March 2025. 

 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

(Amount In Lacs) 

Particulars Year ended 

31
st
 March, 2025 

Year ended 

31
st
 March, 2024 

(a)Revenue from operations 

29615.45 21234.64 

(b)other income 

96.67 31.33 

(c) Gross Profit/(Loss) 
(before depreciation and tax) 1713.79 1318.14 

Less : Depreciation 

712.81 727.25 

(d) Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 

1000.98 590.89 

Less : Provision for Tax (including for deferred tax) 

156.20 104.64 

(e) Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 

844.78 486.25 

 

 DIVIDEND 

                    In view of continuous expansion activities, directors do not recommend any dividend. 

  

 TRANSFER TO RESERVES:  

The Company has transferred the profit to the reserves during the financial year.  
 

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

During the year under review, there are no changes in the nature of business activities. 

 

SHARE CAPITAL 

During the financial year 2024–25, the Company has increased its authorized share capital from 

₹160000000 (Rupees Sixteen Crores) to ₹250000000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crores) by Resolution 

passed in 22
nd

 Annual General Meeting held on 18.09.2024. 

However, there has been no change in the paid-up share capital of the Company during the said period.  
                     

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the financial year 2024-25 your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of 

Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 

Rules, 2014. 

 

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

 Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Company 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS 

During the year under review, the Company has not made any Loans, Guarantees or Investments within 
the meaning of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 

OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR 

 

                    The Company Has Not Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the  

                     Company which have Occurred during the Year. 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

A discussion on operations for the year ended 31st March 2025 is given in the Management Discussion 

and Analysis section, which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 

The Company has duly constituted Board level Committees as mandated by the applicable laws and as 

per the business requirements. The Company has constituted the following committees in compliance 
with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.  

1. Audit Committee;  

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee  

4. CSR Committee   

 All these Committees have been established as a part of the best corporate governance practices. There 

have been no instances where the Board has not accepted any recommendation of the aforesaid 
Committees. The details in respect to the Compositions, Powers, Roles, and Terms of Reference etc. are 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Report. Contents of the policy is also 
available on the Company’s website of www.activeclothing.in 
 

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

As per Annexure- I attached. 
  

      CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2013 are applicable to the Company. In line with same, a Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee has been constituted by the Board of directors. The Committee composition 

is as follows: Mr. Kishore Kumar Bajaj- Chairman of the CSR Committee, Mrs. Renu mehra & Mr. 

Rajesh Kumar Mehra indicates the activities to be undertaken by the Company in areas or subjects 

specified in schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, during the FY 2024-25 as approved 

by the CSR Committee, the amount for CSR expenditure amounting to Rs. 19,35,745 was spent in areas 

specified under schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. Please refer Annexure –II for further details 

and click on the link https://www.activeclothing.in 
 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & RELATED DISCLOSURES 

 

The information required Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) 

& 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and 

forming part of the Directors Report for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

Disclosure relating to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as provided in the Annual Report. 
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Having regard to the provision of the first proviso to section 136 (1) of the Act and as advised the 

Annual Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the Members of the Company. The 

said information is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company 

during business hours and any Member interested in obtaining such information may write to the 

Company Secretary and same will be furnished. 
 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Board of Directors presently consists of 4 (Four) Directors including a 1 (One) Chairman & 
Managing Director, 1 (One) Non-Executive Director, 2 (Two) Independent Directors  

Directors Retiring by Rotation:  

Mrs. Renu Mehra (DIN: 02033471) is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment. Board of Directors have recommended his re-appointment for the approval of the 
shareholders of the Company in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

Changes during the year: 
 

During the year under review there is no change in Directors and Key managerial Personnel 

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out annual performance 

evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well the evaluation of the working of 

its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, and Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 

The directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 

CREDIT RATING 

The Company Borrowings are Rated by Informatics Ratings ( SEBI Registered /RBI Accredited Credit 

Rating Agency.. The Company’s Both Long Term and Short term Borrowings are rated BBB- which 

show an outlook of Stable.  

 

     BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 

During the year, Seven (7) Board Meetings were convened and held. The required details are given in 

the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 

Details of the composition of the Board and its Committees and of the Meetings held and attendance of 

the Directors at such Meetings, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the 

Annual Report. 
 

The Composition of Audit Committee is given in the Report of Corporate Governance forming part of 

the Annual Report. 

 

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENTS/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  
 

During the year, there were no penalties/punishments/compounding offences under the Companies Act, 
2013 

 

NO DEFAULT TO BANKS / FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 

The Company has not defaulted in payment of interest and / or repayment of loans to any of the 
financial institutions and / or banks during the year under review. 
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DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

All the Independent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of independence 

as specified under Section 149(6) of the Act and that they qualify to be independent directors pursuant 

to the Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They have 

also confirmed that they meet the requirements of ‘Independent Director’ as mentioned under 

Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The confirmations were placed before and noted by the Board. 

 

A CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE THAT NONE OF THE 

DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY HAVE BEEN DEBARRED OR 

DISQUIFIFIED FROM BEING APPOINTED OR CONTINUTING AS DIRECTOR OF THE 

COMPANY BY THE BOARD/MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIR OR ANY SUCH 

STATUTORY AUTHORITY. 

 

The Certificate of the Company Secretary in practice is annexed herewith as a part of the report. 
 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adhered to the principles of sound risk management 
and has a Risk Management Policy in Place. 

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote 

a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order 

to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk 

Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. 
  

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized 

use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the 

Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly 

maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the 

company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted 

by the company. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures 

commensurate with its size and nature of its business. 
  

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has a 

whistle blower policy in place for its Directors and Employees to report concern about unethical 

behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The functioning of 

the vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Directors or 

employees have been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. During the year, under 

review, the Company did not receive any compliant under the said Mechanism. The Whistle Blower 

Policy is posted on the website of the Company www.activeclothing.in”.  

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS. 

 

 There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and the Company’s future operations. 
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ENVIRONMENT & SAFETY: 

 

The Company is very conscious of the need to protect environment. The company is taking all possible 

steps for safeguarding the environment.  

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 

Pursuant to Section on 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 

confirm: 

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 

departures, if any; 

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and 

applied consistently and judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as 

to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profits 

of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and 

were operating effectively; 

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were 

adequate and operating effectively. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length basis 

and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party 

transactions made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated 

persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. 

All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee & Board for their approval. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR  

The company had appointed Sethi Poonam & Associates to conduct its secretarial Audit for the 

financial year March 31st, 2025. The Secretarial Auditor has Submitted their report, confirming 

Compliance by the Company of all the provisions of applicable Corporate laws. The report doesn’t 

contain any qualification, reservation, disclaim or adverse remark. The Secretarial Audit Report (in 

Form No. MR. 3) is attached as “Annexure- A” to this Report.  
 

COST AUDITOR 

In terms of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the Company is not 

covered under the purview of Cost Audit. 

AUDITORS 

At the Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 11.11.2024 M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants (FRN No.015350N), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 

to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Swarn K Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants, 

(Firm Registration No: 032917N). M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 

No.015350N), would hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of 

the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 11.11. 2024 until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. The resolution under this item seeks the approval of the members by an ordinary 

resolution for the said appointment. 
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M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.015350N), is hereby reappointed as 

the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the conclusion of this Annual General 

Meeting till the conclusion of  Annual General Meeting for Financial Year 2029-2030 i.e for the 

financial year starting from 01.04.2025 till 31st March 2030, Subject to the approval of members. 
 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company had submitted Auditors’ Report on the accounts of the 

Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. There is no audit qualification reservations 

or adverse remarks or disclaimer in the said financial statements. The comments in the Auditors’ 

Report read with Notes to Accounts are self- explanatory and do not call for any further explanation. 

REPORTS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & 

ANALYSIS 

 

The Company is committed to follow the best Corporate Governance practices, including the 

requirements under the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Board is responsible to ensure the same, from 

time to time. The Company has duly complied with the Corporate Governance requirements. Further a 

separate section on Corporate Governance in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 34 of the 

Listing Regulations read with Schedule V of the said regulations alongwith a Certificate from a 

Practicing Company Secretary confirming that the Company is and has been compliant with the 

conditions stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

forms part of the Annual Report.      

 

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES  

 

The fully paid up  Equity Shares 15512215 (face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company are listed on 

Main Board BSE Limited (BSE), Mumbai and the listing fees for the Financial Year have been duly 

paid to the Stock Exchange. 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the 

Board and all Senior Manager Personnel in the course of day to day business operations of the 

company. The Company believes in “Zero Tolerance” against bribery, corruption and unethical 

dealings / behaviors of any form and the Board has laid down the directives to counter such acts. The 

Code has been posted on the Company’s website The Code lays down the standard procedure of 

business conduct which is expected to be followed by the directors and all Senior Manager Personnel in 

their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business 

practices and in dealing with stakeholders. 

 

                   DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUD AGAINST THE COMPANY 

 

 In term of provision of section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no instances of fraud 

which are reported by auditors of the company under section 143(12) of the companies act, 2013, to the 

Audit Committee. 
  

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

ENERGY CONSERVATION 

The prescribed particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption as stipulated under Section 

134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company plays 

a proactive role in the area of energy conservation and significant improvement by continuously 

improving operating practices and energy conservation. 
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The Company has  Installed the roof top solar panel having annual capacity to generate 500 KW Which 

is 50% Of the required demand during the year. 
 

TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION 

Having installed the latest, state-of-art machinery imported from different parts of the world, the 

research and development department is continuously on a lookout for adapting to latest technology 

innovation and absorption 
  

FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO AND EARNINGS 

 

FOREIGN EXPENDITURE: RS. 28.93 Lakhs 

             FOREIGN EARNINGS: Rs. 6143.56 Lakhs 

 

 ANNUAL RETURN 

                     

The Draft of annual Return of the Company has been placed at the website: www.activeclothing.in) of 

the company pursuant to the   provision of section 92 read with rule 12 of the Companies (Management 

and administration) Rules, 2014  
 

INSURANCE 
 

All the properties of the Company are adequately insured. The Company is also adequately insured for 
its activities as stock & currency brokers and depository participant. 
 

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at work place and has adopted a policy on 

prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provision of 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the 

rules framed thereunder. 

Your Directors further state that as on date there is no case filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 
 

MATERNITY BENEFIT:  
 

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, 
and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors wish to place on record their thanks and gratitude to the Company’s Bankers, Customers 

and other Authorities for their support, co-operation, guidance and assistance. The Board is also grateful 

to the shareholders for their continued confidence. The Board of Directors takes this opportunity to 

express their appreciation of the sincere efforts put in by the staff and executives at all the levels and 

hopes that they would continue their dedicated efforts in the future too. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

 

Place: Mohali 

Date: 26.08.2025                                                                       Sd/-                                     Sd/- 

                                                   Rajesh Kumar  Mehra            Renu Mehra 

                                                                                             Managing Director              Director
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                                                              ANNEXURE – I TO THE BOARD REPORT 

  
   I)   Disclosure u/s 197(12) and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of     

Managerial  Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 
 

 

                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
  

 

 

\ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 The percentage increase in remuneration 

of each Director, Chief Financial Officer 

and Company Secretary during the 

financial year 2024-25 

Name of Director/ 

KMP and 

Designation 

increase in Remuneration in 

the Financial Year 2024-25 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar  
Mehra (Managing 
Director) 

NIL 

Mrs. Renu mehra 

(Non Executive 

Director & 
Non executive 
Chairman) 

NIL 

Mr. Naval 
Kishore Gupta 
(Independent 
Director) 

NIL 

Mr. Kishore 

Kumar Bajaj 

(Independent 
Director) 

NIL 

Mr. Mandeep 
Singh (CFO) 

10% 

Mrs. Avneet 
Kaur Bedi 
Company Secretary 

                 NIL 

2 The median remuneration of employees 

of the Company during the financial year  

The % increase in the median 

remuneration of employees in the 

financial year- 

1500000 

 

 

 Nil 

 

 2359 

 

 

 

 

17.5% 

 

 

   NA 

 

 

YES 

 

 

3 The number of employees on the rolls of 

Company. 

4. Average percentile increase already 

made in the salaries of employees  other  

than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year and its  comparison with 

the percentage increase in the 

managerial remuneration and 

justification thereof and point out if 

there are any exceptional circumstances 

for increase in the managerial 
Remuneration. 

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per 

the remuneration policy of the Company. 
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A. DETAILS OF THE PERSONS EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THEYEAR, WHO WERE IN RECEIPT 

OF REMUNERATION WHICH IN AGGREGATE WAS NOT LESS THAT ` 102 LAKHS PER ANNUM 

AND  8.50 LAKHS  PERMONTHISASFOLLOWS:- Not Applicable 

 

Name of 

Employees 

Age Designation Qualification Nature of 

Employment 

Experience Date of 

Joining 

Remuneration 

        

        

 

 

B: STATEMENT SHOWING NAMES OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION 

DRAWN DURING THE YEAR IS AS FOLLOWS 

Name of 

Employees 
Age Designation Qualification 

Nature of 

Employment 
Experien

ce 
Date of Joining 

 Remunerati

on 

Per annum 

Ram Kumar 

Aggarwal 
50 Head  IT Graduate 

Software 

Development 
16 years 01.03.2017 720000 

Surinder Singh 53 Head HR MBA 
Compliance 

head 
16 year 01.04.2019 1080000 

Mandeep Singh 60 CFO B. COM 
Account and 

Finance 
31 Years 01.06.2010 1320000 

Shivam  khurana 51 
Head  

Production 
BE Production 23 years 18.10.2019 1320000 

Devindra Chauhan 52 
Head 

Marketing 
Graduate Marketing 26 years 01.10.2002 1500000 

Sandeep Kumar 50 
Co Head 

Marketing  
Graduate Marketing 21 Years 01.08.2009 1500000 

Hans Notiyal 51 
Production 

Manager 
Graduate Production 30 years 05.04.2018 1800000 

Vishal Sekhri 46 

VP Circular 

Knit and Flat 

woven 

Graduate 

Woven and 

CircularKnit 

business 

27 years 30.08.2023 1920000 

Ajay Gupta 45 
HOD (Outer 

wear) 

Post 

Gratuate 

(NIFT) 
Outerwear 20 years 05.12.2005 2100000 

Hitesh Manuja 45 
CEO  

Sweater unit 
B.Tech  

Sweater 

Business 
21 Years 05.01.2017 2100000 

 

NOTES: 

1. The remuneration as shown above includes, inter-alia, House Rent Allowance, Company’s contribution to Provident   

Fund, incentives and other perquisites as per the Company’s policy. 

2. There is no change in professional fee paid to managing Director, Non-Executive Director and Sitting Fees to 

Independent Directors. 

                       

                  By Order of the Board 

 
                            Sd/- 
                  Rajesh Kumar Mehra  

                    Managing director 
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    FORM NO. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No.                                Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction  

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction  

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 

 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 

arrangements or transactions’ 

 

f) Date of approval by the Board  

g) Amount paid as advances, if any  

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General meeting as required under first proviso to 

section 188 

 

 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 
 

SL. No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship  

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction  

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction  

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transaction including the value, if any 
 

e) Date of approval by the Board  

f) Amount paid as advances, if any  

                       Note: 

1. Professional fee paid to Mrs. Renu Mehra, Non-executive Director (Wife of Mr Rajesh Kumar 

Mehra Managing Director) is in Ordinary Course of business of the company and is at arm length 

basis. According to Regulation 23(1) of LODR it is not a material transaction and is as per 

remuneration policy of the company. 

 

2. Fee paid to Mrs Kalika Mehra (Daughter of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra and Mrs. Renu Mehra 

Directors) for availing professional  services.  The Service rendered is of professional nature and 

In the opinion of nomination and Remuneration Committee and is approved by special resolution 

approved by requisite shareholders of the companies in 20
th
 AGM.                    

                                                                                      

          For and on behalf of the Board 

                           

    Sd/-   Sd/- 

                       (Rajesh Kumar Mehra          ( Renu Mehra)                                              

Managing Director                 Director   
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DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

                                                                                                                                               Dated: 30.05.2025 
 
 

To 

                     The Board of Directors, 

Active Clothing Co Private Limited 

Regt Office: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point, 

 Mohali 

Sub: Declaration of independence and sub-section (6) of section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 

 

I, Naval Kishore Gupta, S/o Sh. Gujjar Mal House No. 56, Sector 10, Panchkula Director Identification 

Number 07362996 hereby certify that: 

1. I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director of the company. 

2. I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 

3. I am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company 

4. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors. 

5. neither myself nor any of my relatives— 

(a)  holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company   

or its holding, subsidiary or associate company. 

(b)  or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner. 

(c)  a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company. 

(d) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary 

or associate company amounting to ten per cent. or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

(e) holds together with his relatives two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company; or 

(f) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organisation that receives 

twenty-five per cent. or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of 

the company; 

                    6.  I am not the material supplier, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the company. 

 7.  I am not less than 21 years of age. 
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                                                           DECLARATION 

 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/transactions, 

whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of 

entering in to such relationship/transactions. 

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of 

my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its 

correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any, imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found 

wrong or incorrect in the future. 

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same. 

Thanking You, 
                    Yours faithfully, 

 
Sd/- 

Naval Kishore Gupta 
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Dated: 30.05.2025 

To 

 

The Board of Directors, 

Active Clothing Co Private Limited 

Regt Office: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point,  

Mohali 

 

Sub: Declaration of independence and sub-section (6) of section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 

 

I, Kishore Kumar Bajaj, S/o  Mr. Ved Parkash Bajaj, D-3/3385, Vasant Kunj, South West Delhi having 

Director Identification Number 06946343 hereby certify that: 

1. I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director of the company. 

2. I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 

3. I am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company 

4. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors. 

5. neither myself nor any of my relatives: 

 

(a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company 

or its holding, subsidiary or associate company. 

(b) or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner. 

(c) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 

subsidiary or associate company. 

(d) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary  

or associate company amounting to ten per cent. or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

(e) holds together with his relatives two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company; or 

(f) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organisation that receives 

twenty-five per cent. or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of 

the company; 

7. I am not the material supplier, service provider or customer or lessor or lessee of the company. 

8. I am not less than 21 years of age. 
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                                                              DECLARATION 

 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/transactions, 

whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of 

entering in to such relationship/transactions. 

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of 

my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its 

correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any, imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found 

wrong or incorrect in the future. 

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same. 
 

 

Thanking You, 

                   Yours faithfully, 
 

        Sd/- 

                     Kishore Kumar Bajaj
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Form No. MR-3 

                                                SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

                                                                    FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Active Clothing Co Limited 

Regd Office: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point, 

 Mohali-160055 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate practices by Active Clothing Co Limited ('the Company'). The secretarial audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Active Clothing Co Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in 

my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent and in the manner reported hereinafter. 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

Active Clothing Co Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2025 according to 

the provisions of: 

 

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii)   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv)   Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (External 

Commercial Borrowings are not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board o 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; Company has made the general compliances under the said Act. 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;                                  

Company has made the general compliances under the said Act. 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; (not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not applicable during the period under review 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

Company has not issued any debt security. Hence, Not applicable during the period under review 
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f.       The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Company has made the all 

compliances under the said Act. 

 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not 

applicable during the period under review and 

 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not 

applicable during the period under review 

 

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism 

formed by the company for compliance under other applicable acts, Laws and Regulations of the Company 

and records in pursuit there to, on test check basis, we report that the company  has generally complied with 

the following laws applicable to the company. 

 

1. The Factories Act, 1948;  

2. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and The Payment of Wages (Amendment) Act, 2017; 

3. The Payment of Bonus Act,1965 and The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015; 

4. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;  

5. The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946; 

6. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947;  

7. The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948; 

8. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;  

9. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;  

10. The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Trans-boundary Movement) Rules, 2008; 

11. The Water (Prevention And Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;  

12. The Air (Prevention And Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;  

13. The Indian Boilers Act, 1923 and The Indian Boilers (Amendment) Act, 2007 

                    I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange(s), During  the  

period  under  review the Company  has  complied  with  the provisions  of  the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and 

Listing Regulation. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of 

the minutes. 
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I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size 

and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

I further report that the Company was listed on Bombay Stock exchange as on 31.03.2025. 

 

For  Sethi Poonam & Associates  

 Practicing Company Secretary 

  

  Sd/- 

             Poonam Sethi (Prop. 

  Certificate of Practice No. 21751 

  UDIN: A033856G001080737 

        PR:  2340/2022 

Date: 26.08.2025 

Place: Ludhiana 

 

*This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A’ and forms an 

integral part of this report. 
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‘ANNEXURE A’ 

 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Active Clothing Co Limited 

Regd Offc: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal Point, 

 Mohali-160055 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 

done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 

the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the company. 

 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 

procedures on test basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of 

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

      For  Sethi Poonam & Associates  

      Practicing Company Secretary 

  
 Sd/- 

     Poonam Sethi (Prop.) 

     Certificate of Practice No:  21751 

    UDIN: A033856G001080737  

    PR: 2340/2022 

 

     Date: 26.08.2025                                                  

     Place: Ludhiana 
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                        CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015). 

 

Based on our verification of the books, Paper, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by ACTIVE Clothing CO LIMITED, having its Registered office at Plot no.E-225, Phase-VIII 

B, industrial  Area, Focal Point, Mohali-160055 and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives, we hereby report that during the financial Year ended on 

March 31, 2025, in our opinion, none of the director on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Director of the Company by the Board/Ministry of 

Corporate Affair or any such Statutory Authority. 

 

Place: Ludhiana                                                                                                        POONAM SETHI 

 Date:  26.08.2025                                                                          SETHI POONAM & ASSOCIATES 

                                                                                                             Company Secretaries 

 

                Sd/- 

                  C.P. No: 21751 

                                                                                                     UDIN: A033856G001080715 
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ANNEXURE: II 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES FOR 

THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25 

 
 1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:  

 

The Company believes in corporate excellence and social welfare. This corporate philosophy is the force 

for integrating CSR in values, culture, operation and business decisions at all levels of the Company. 

Being a responsible corporate citizen, Active Clothing Co has a value system of giving back to society 

and improving life of the people and the surrounding environment. The Company is committed to make 

substantial improvements in the social framework of the nearby community. However, we believe that 

every such contribution shall bring a big change in our society. 

                              

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

 

Sr. 

No 

Name of Director Designation / Nature of 

Directorship 

Number of 

meetings 

of CSR Committee 

held during the year 

Number of 

meetings of CSR 

Committee 

attended during 

the year 

1. Kishore kumar Bajaj Chairman 

Independent Director 

2 2 

2.  Renu Mehra Member 

(Non-Executive Director) 

2 2 

3. Rajesh Kumar 

Mehra 

Member 

(Managing Director) 

2 2 

 
 

3.  Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by 

the board are disclosed on the website of the Company: www.activeclothing.in 
 

a. Composition of the CSR committee: https://activeclothing.in 

b. CSR policy: https://activeclothing.in 

c. CSR projects: https://activeclothing.in 
 

4.  Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out 

in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable 
 

5. 

 Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5):  Rs.321.53 

Lacs 

 Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) Rs.6.43 Lacs 

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous 

financial years 

NIL 

 Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any Rs.6.43 Lacs 

Total CSR obligation for the financial year  Rs.6.43 Lacs 

 

6.  i) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Rs.19.35 Lacs 

ii) Details of CSR amount spent against on ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil 

iii) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 
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Sl. 

No

. 

Name of the 

Project 

Item from 

the list of 

activities 

in 

schedule 

VII to the 

Act 

Local 

area 

(Yes/ 

No) 

Location of the 

Project 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount 

spent for 

the 

project 

(In Rs.) 

Mode of 

impleme

ntation- 

Direct 

(Yes/No

) 

Mode of 

implementation 

- Through 

implementing 

Agency 

Name CSR 

registratio

n 

number 

 

 

State 

 

District 

1.  Eradication 

of Hunger , 

poverty and 

malnutrition 

In Village 

Badali Ala 

Singh 

(i) 

Eradicatin

g Hunger 

, poverty 

and 

malnutriti

on 

Yes Punj

ab 

Fatehgarh 

Sahib 

1935745.

00 

YES -- -- 

      
 

 

  

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. Nil 

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA 

Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)] 1935745 

CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year (Amount in Rs. Lakhs 

 

Total 

Amount 

Spent for 

the 

Financial 

Year (in 

Rs. Lakhs) 

 

Amount Unspent 

Total Amount transferred to 

Unspent CSR Account as per 

Section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 

Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 

135(5) 

Amount Date of 

Transfer 

Name of the Fund Amount Date of 

Transfer 

1935745 Nil NA NA Nil NA 

F. Excess amount for set-off, if any: Nil 
 

 

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years (Amount in Rs. Lakhs): NIL 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Preceding 

financial 

year 

Amount 

transferred 

to Unspent 

CSR 

Account 

under 

Section 

135 (6) 

Balance 

Amount 

in 

Unspent 

CSR 

Account 

under 

Section 

135 (6) 

Amount 

spent in 

the 

reporting 

Financial 

Year 

Amount 

transferred to any 

fund specified 

under Schedule 

VII as per second 

proviso to 

subsection (5) of 

section 135, if any 

Amount 

remaining 

to be spent 

in 

succeeding 

financial 

years 

Deficie 

ncy, if 

any 

     Amount Date of 

Transfer 
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Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount 

spent in the Financial Year: No 

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so 

created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 

 

Sl. No. Short 

particulars 

of the 

property 

or asset(s) 

[including 

complete 

address 

and 

location of 

the 

property] 

Pincode 

of the 

property 

or asset(s) 

Date of 

creation 

Amount 

of CSR 

amount 

spent 

Details of entity/ Authority/ 

beneficiary of the registered owner 

     CSR  Name Address 

     Registration 

Number, if 

applicable 

  

NIL 

 

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 

Section 135(5) Not applicable 

 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board 

                           

 Sd/-                Sd/- 

                                                                      (Rajesh Kumar Mehra          ( Renu Mehra)                                                                    

Managing Director                 Director   
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                                          REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

[In terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’)] 

 
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 

2025, in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 (“Listing Regulations”). 

 

     COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company believes that Corporate Governance is a set of processes, customs, policies, rules, 

regulation and laws for ensuring transparency, professionalism and accountability in its dealings with 

its customers, principal, employees, shareholders and with every individual who comes in contact with 

the Company. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is bounded upon a rich legacy of 

fair ethical governance practices which has been in practice since the beginning. In fact the company 

has long been a staunch supporter of this code even before it became mandatory. Integrity, 

transparency, accountability and compliance with laws which are columns of good governance have 

always been the hallmark of company. The Company is in full compliance with the requirements of 

Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and in this regard, submits a report on the matters mentioned in the said clause and also the 

practices followed by the Company as stated below: 

 

1. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT & ETHICS. 

 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for Directors and Senior 

Management of the Company, as required under Regulation 17(5)(a) of the Listing Regulations. The 

Company has received confirmations from the Directors and Senior Management regarding 

compliance with the Code for the year ended 31st March, 2025. A certificate from the Managing 

Director to this effect is attached to this Report. The Code has been displayed on the Company’s 

website. 

 

2. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 

As required by the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015 and amended as per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) 

Regulations, 2018, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. 

The Company Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer. The Code of Conduct is applicable to 

Promoter(s), Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel, specified employees and other Connected Person 

of the Company who are expected to have access to Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) 

relating to the Company. All of them have duty to safeguard the confidentiality of all such information 

obtained in the course of his or her work at the Company. These Codes are displayed on the website of 

the Company. The Directors and senior employees have given affirmation for the compliance under 

this code. 

 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) for 

Corporate governance. 

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
I. Composition, Category and their attendance at the Board meetings during the year and at the 

last Annual General Meeting as also the number of other company Directorships /memberships 
of Committees are as follows: 
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As on 31st March, 2025 the Board of Directors comprised the Managing Director, one non- executive 

Director who is also Non-Executive chairman who is a Lady and Two Independent Directors, who 

bring in a wide range of skill and experience to the Board. The composition of the Board is in 

conformity with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

Category of 

directorship 

Names of the 

director 

Attendance 
details 

Other 

Directorships 

Other board 

committee 

Board 

meetings 

Last Agm 

18.09.2024 

 

Member-

ships 

Chairman

- ships 

Managing 
Director 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar 
Mehra 

7 Yes 1 2 - 

Non-Executive 
Director and 
Non Executive 
Chairman 

Mrs Renu Mehra 7 Yes NIL 4 1 

Independent 

Directors 

Mr. Naval Kishore 
Gupta 

7       Yes NIL 3 - 

Mr. Kishore 
Kumar Bajaj 

7  Yes NIL 4 3 

Senior Management The Board of Directors, Manager, Company Secretary / Compliance 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer comprises of Senior Management. There were no changes 
in the same during the year under review except as above. 

II. NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THE DATES 
OF THE MEETING: DURING THE YEAR FIVE BOARD MEETINGS WERE HELD ON 
FOLLOWING DATES: 

 

 

 

III. SHAREHOLDING DETAIL  OF DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 31, 2025: 
 

a) Independent Directors do not hold any shares in the Company. 

b) Mrs. Renu Mehra, who is non executive director holds 4617700 equity shares in the Company 

c) Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra , who is Managing Director holds 5722715 equity shares in the 

Company 

d) None of other Directors are related to each other except Mr. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra and 

Mrs. Renu Mehra. Mrs. Renu Mehra is the wife of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra 

. 
 
 
 
 

S.No Date 

1 30.05.2024 

2 14.08.2024 

3 24.08.2024 

4 17.10.2024 

5 14.11.2024 

6. 14.02.2025 

7. 08.03.2025 
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IV. THE FOLLOWING TABLE GIVES THE NAMES OF THE LISTED ENTITIES WHERE 

THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY ARE DIRECTORS AND THE CATEGORY OF 

THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORSHIP AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:- 

 
Name of the Director Name of the companies in which 

The Director of the Company is a 

Director 

Category of 

Directorship in the 

listed companies 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra Guram Neutra Pharma P Limited Director 

                       

    

V. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 
The Company on appointment of an Independent Director, issues a formal Letter of Appointment 
setting out the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. The Company in terms of 
Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, has also put in place a system to familiarize the 
Independent Directors of their roles, rights, responsibilities, nature of industry in which the 
Company operates, business model of the Company and the ongoing events relating to the 
Company. It aims to provide the Independent Directors an insight into the Company’s functioning 
and to help them to understand its business in depth, so as to enable them to contribute 

 

VI. CORE SKILLS / EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 

 

The Board comprises of qualified members who possess required skills, expertise and 

competencies that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. 

                  The following skills / expertise / competencies have been identified for the effective functioning 

of the Company and are currently available with the Board: 

 

• Business Dynamics, Research &Development and Innovation 

• Strategy and planning 

• Leadership / Operational experience 

• Financial, Regulatory / Legal &Risk Management 

• Corporate Governance 

 

VII. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS CONFIRMATION BY THE BOARD 

 

All the Independent Directors (IDs) have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 

independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 

Listing Regulations. The Board of Directors hereby confirms that in its opinion, the Independent 

Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions as specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations and are independent of the management. 

 

Resignation of Independent Director 

During the year under review, none of the Independent Directors of the Company have resigned 

before the expiry of their tenure. Thus, disclosure of detailed reasons for their resignation along 

with their confirmation that there are no material reasons, other than those provided by them is 

not applicable 

 

VIII. DIRECTORS’DIRECTORSHIPS/COMMITTEEMEMBERSHIPS 
 

 The number of Directorships and Committee positions held by the Directors are in conformity 

with the limits laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, as on March 31, 

2025. As per Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 none of the directors were a member in more than ten committees, nor a 

chairman in more than five committees across all companies Further, As per Regulation 17Aof 

the Listing Regulations, IDs of the Company do not serve as ID in more than seven listed 

companies. Further, the Managing Director of the Company does not serve as an ID in any listed 

entity. 
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IX. BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES 
 

The Board is presented with detailed notes, along with the agenda papers, well in advance of the 

meeting. All material information is incorporated in the agenda for facilitating meaningful and 

focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not practical to attach any document to the 

agenda, the same is tabled before the meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda. 

In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary items on the agenda are 

permitted. The required information as enumerated in Part A of Schedule II of the Listing 

Regulations are regularly made available to the Board of Directors for discussion and 

consideration at Board Meetings. 
 

X. INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD 
 

 Regular presentations are made to the Board of Directors covering Business Operations, Finance, 

Sales, Accounts, Marketing, Compliances and other important business issues. The Annual 

Operating and Capital Budget(s) are approved by the Board of Directors. The Board spends 

considerable time in reviewing the actual performance of the Company vis- à-vis the approved 

budget. 
 

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

a) Composition, Meetings and Attendance: 

The Audit Committee Comprises of two Independent Directors Mr. Kishore Kumar Bajaj 

(Chairman) Mr. Naval Kishore Gupta (Member) and One non executive Director Mrs. Renu Mehra 

(Member). All the members of Audit Committee are financially literate. 

b) NO. OF MEETING HELD OF AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

c) TERM OF REFERENCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with Regulation 18 of the Listing 

Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The brief 

description of the terms of reference of the Committee is described below: 

 

            Power of the Audit Committee: 

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

2. To seek information from any employee. 

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

 

Role of the Audit Committee 

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

S. No. Date 

1. 30.05.2024 

2. 14.08.2024 

3. 17.10.2024 

4. 14.11.2024 

5.  14.02.2025 

6. 08.03.2025 
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2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

company; 

 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 

 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon 

before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the 

Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 

2013; 

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and 

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

Board for approval; 

 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for 

purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report 

submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 

issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 
 

7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 

process; 
 

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related Scrutiny of 

inter-corporate loans and investments; 
 

9.  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
 

10. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
 

11. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 
 

12. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 

structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
 

13. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
 

14. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 

and reporting the matter to the Board; 
 

15. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
 

16. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 
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17. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower Policy /Vigil Mechanism; 
 

18. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate; 
 

19. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee 

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

a) COMPOSITION: 

The Nomination and Remuneration comprise of two Independent Directors namely Mr. Kishore 

Kumar Bajaj (Chairman), Mr. Naval Kishore Gupta (Member), and one non –executive Director, 

Mrs. Renu Mehra (Member). 

b) NO. OF MEETING HELD 

 

S NO. DATE 

1. 30.05.2024 

   
 c) THE TERMS OF REFERENCE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the 

directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

 

 To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and persons who may be appointed in 

Senior Management Position including Key Managerial Personnel in accordance with the criteria 

laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal. 
 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 

Directors. 
 

 To recommend to the Board of Directors, qualifications, appointment, remuneration and removal 

of directors, key managerial personnel and persons in senior management positions in accordance 

with the Nomination and Remuneration policy. 
 

  To devise a policy on diversity of Board of Directors. 
 

 To carry out performance evaluation of every Director in accordance with the Nomination and 

Remuneration policy. 
 

 To consider grant of stock options to eligible Directors, to formulate detailed terms and conditions 

of   Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS) and to administer and exercise superintendence over 

ESOS. 
 

 Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of 

the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

 

c) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 
 

In compliance with the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the listing regulations, the Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of 

Independent Directors, Board Committees and other Directors which includes criteria for 

performance evaluation of the non- executive directors and executive directors. The evaluation of the 

Independent Directors was carried out by the Board excluding the director being evaluated and that 
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of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. 

The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the  

Board’s functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, 

performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. The performance was reviewed 

on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and 

committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive 

contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. The Directors express their satisfaction over the entire 

evaluation process. 
 

d) REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS: 
 

Directors with pecuniary relationship or business transaction with the company: 

The Executive Directors receives Salary, Perquisites, Allowances and other benefits in accordance 

with their terms of appointment, while all the Non-Executive Directors Receives Professional Fee  

and  Independent Directors receives Sitting Fees for attending the Board Meetings. It is also to be 

noted that the transactions with other entities where Chairman & Managing Director/ Executive 

Directors are interested are being carried out by the Company in its ordinary course of business and 

on arm’s length basis, in compliance with the laws applicable thereto. 

 

e) CRITERIA MAKING PAYMENT TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

As per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company, the Board, on the recommendation 

of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, reviews and approves the remuneration payable to 

the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The Board and the Committee considers the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the limits approved by the shareholders and the individual 

and corporate performance in recommending and approving the remuneration of the Executive 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. Further, the Chairman & Managing Director of the 

Company is authorized to decide the remuneration of KMP (other than Managing / Executive 

Director) and Senior Management based on prevailing HR policies of the Company. The 

remuneration / sitting fees, as the case may be paid to the Non-Executive / Independent Director, 

shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under for the time 

being in force or as may be decided by the Committee / Board / Shareholders. 

 

6. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 

a. COMPOSITION: 

 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of one non-executive Director Mrs. Renu 

Mehra (Chairman) and two independent Directors Mr. Naval Kishore Gupta, and Mr. Kishore 

Kumar Bajaj, of the company. 
 

b. NO OF MEETING HELD: 

 

S NO. DATE 

1. 30.05.2024 

 

c. TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

 Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints; 

 Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, 

debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent; 

 Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal; 

 Carrying out any other function as may be decided by the board or prescribed under 

the company act, Listing Regulations or by any other regulatory authority.  

 Details of Complaints received and resolved during the year ended on 31.03.2025: 
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Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the 
year 

Nil 

Number of complaints received from shareholders Nil 

Number of complaints redressed Nil 

Number of complaints pending share transfers Nil 

 

d. COMPLIANCE OFFICER: 

 

The Board has designated Mrs. Avneet Kaur Bedi as Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer of the Company. 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’MEETING 
 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Listing Regulations and 

according to the provisions of section 149(6) Companies Act, 2013. The company has also obtained 

declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 

2013 and regulation 25(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

 

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on August 14, 

2024, interalia:- 

 

• To review the performance of Non-Independent directors and the Board as a whole; 

• To review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, and; 

• To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 

Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 

their duties. All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE  

 

I. Constitution of the Committee  

 

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (‘CSR Committee’) comprises of the following 

members as per details given below: 

Name Category 

Kishore Kumar Bajaj (Independent Director) Chairperson 

Renu Mehra ( Non Executive Director) Director 

Rajesh Kumar Mehra (Managing Director) Director 

 

           The composition of this Committee is in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

           Terms of Reference  

           The terms of reference of the CSR Committee are aligned with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and include implementation and monitoring of CSR activities. 

          Meetings Held & Attendance The Committee met twice during the financial year 2024-25 on 

31.08.2024 and 17.10. 2024. The attendance of each member of the Committee is given below: 

Meeting Date: Meeting Attended 

Kishore Kumar Bajaj Renu Mehra Rajesh  Kumar Mehra  

31.08.2024 Yes Yes Yes 

17.10.2024 Yes Yes Yes 
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7. SUBSIDIARYCOMPANIES 

There is no material subsidiary of the Company and hence requirements relating to composition of 

Board of Directors of unlisted material subsidiary do not apply to the Company. 

 

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

I. Date, Time and Location of the last three Annual General Meetings: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    II Date Time and Location of the Extraordinary General Meeting: 

 

 

      
YEAR 

LOCATION DATE 

2024-25 Plot No E-225, Phase – VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 
Point, Mohali – 160055 

11.11.2024 
 

 

II. Special Resolutions passed in previous three Annual General Meetings: 

 

Date of Annual 
General Meeting 

Particulars of Special Resolutions 

18.09.2024 Ordinary Business 

 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the 

company together with the reports of board of directors and the auditors 

thereon. 

 To appoint a director in place of mrs. Renu mehra (din: 02033471), who 

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment 

Special business 

 To increase in authorized capital of the company of the company 

 Approval for increase in borrowing powers of the company under section 

180 (1) (c) of the companies act, 2013 

22.09.2023 Ordinary Business 

 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company 

together with the reports of board of directors and the auditors thereon. 

 To appoint a director in place of mrs. Renu mehra (din: 02033471), who retires 

by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment 

 To appoint m/s. Swarn k jain & co, chartered accountants as statutory auditors 

from the conclusion of this annual general meeting until the conclusion of the 

26
th
 annual general meeting and to fix their remuneration. 

Special Business 
 

 Re-appointment of Mr. Kishore Kumar Bajaj (DIN: 06946343) as an 

independent director of the company 

 Re-appointment of Mr. Naval Kishore Gupta (DIN: 07362996) as an 

independent director of the company 

 

 

 

 

 

   YEAR LOCATION DATE TIME 

2023-24 Plot No E-225, Phase – VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 
Point, Mohali – 160055 

18.09.2024  03.00 PM 

2022-23 Plot No E-225, Phase – VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 
Point, Mohali – 160055 

22.09.2023    4.30 PM 

2021-22 Plot No E-225, Phase – VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 
Point, Mohali – 160055 

29.09.2022    11.00A.M 
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29.09.2022  To Re-appoint Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mehra (DIN 00026176) as Managing 

Director  

 To re-appoint Mrs.  Renu Mehra (DIN: 02033471) as Non-Executive Director 

 Approval of professional fee to Mrs. Renu Mehra (DIN: 02033471), non- 

executive director of the company in case of inadequate profits: 

 Approval for related party transactions 

III.  Special Resolutions passed in previous three Extra Ordinary General Meetings during 2024-

25:  

Date Particulars of Special Resolutions 

11.11.2024 Appointment of M/s. Kapoor Rajesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants  (firm 

registration no: 015350n) having office at 63, Rose Enclave, Civil ines, Ludhiana as 

the Statutory Auditors of the company to fill the Casual Vacancy Caused by 

resignation of M/s Swarn K. Jain & Co, Chartered Accountants 

 

IV.  Resolution passed by postal ballot during 2024-25: Not applicable 

 

DATE Particulars of Special Resolutions 

  

 

V. Disclosures: 

 

a. None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the 

Company. 

b. None of the Directors of the company are disqualified for being appointed as Directors as 

stipulated under section 164(2) and rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

c. The Company promotes ethical behavior in its operations and has a Vigil mechanism which is 

overseen through the Audit Committee. Under the Vigil Mechanism, employees are free to 

report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. During the year 

under review, no employee was denied access to the Audit Committee. 

d. The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements on Corporate Governance under 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

e. Your Company having no material subsidiary company in terms of Regulation 16 (c ) of the 

SEBI (listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

f. Cyber Security During the financial year 2024-25, the Company did not experience any cyber 

security incidents or breaches or loss of data or documents. 

VI. Means of Communication: 

a. These results are also displayed on the Company’s Website viz.  

b. These results are also submitted to BSE for display on their website www.bseindia.com . 

c. The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of this Annual Report. 

Designated Exclusive Email ID: The Company has designated the Email ID 

viz.complianceofficer.csco@activesourcing.org exclusively for investor servicing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

       Distribution of shareholding as on 31
st
 March, 2025: 

 

S no: 
Shareholding of 

nominal 

No. of  

shareholders 
% age of Total Share Amount % age of total 

1. 
1-5000 2386 81.2947 2579210 1.6627 

2. 
5001-10000 262 8.9267 2161560 1.3935 

3. 
10001-20000 133 4.5315 2209260 1.4242 

4. 
20001-30000 40 1.3629 1021100 0.6583 

5. 
30001-40000 20 0.6814 742030 0.4784 

6. 
40001-50000 18 0.6133 829640 0.5348 

7. 
50001-100000 38 1.2947 2571840 1.6579 

8. 
100001-15512215 38 1.2947 143007510 92.1903 

 
Total 2935 100.00 155122150 100 

 

     Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2025:  

 

Category No. of Shares  

Promoters & Promoters Group 11419415 

Bodies Corporate, Mutual Fund, Public and 

Others  

4092800 

  Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: 

As stipulated by SEBI under Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 

2018 a Company Secretary in whole time practice carries out Share Capital Audit to reconcile the 

total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out 

every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s 

Shares are listed. The audit confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up capital is in agreement with the 

aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) . 

Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion instruments, 

conversion date and impact on equity: NIL 

(i) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

Day, Date & Time Saturday, 20
th

  September, 2025 at 3:00 P.M. 

Venue Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial Area, Focal 
Point, Mohali PB 160055 

 
(ii) BOOK CLOSURE: Wednesday , 13

th
   September, 2025 to Saturday,19

th
  September, 

2025 (Both days  inclusive) 
 

(iii)  LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 

BSE Ltd., Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001  

Annual Listing Fees, as prescribed has been paid to the Stock Exchange for the 

year 2024-25 
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(iv) STOCK EXCHANGE SCRIP CODE: 541144 (BSE MAIN BOARD), 

(v) CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: L51311PB2002PLC033422 

(vi) DEMAT ISIN No: INE380Z01015 

(vii) SHARE TRANSFERS AND OTHER COMMUNICATIONS SHOULD BE 

ADDRESSED TO: 

   BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD. 

  Office No: S6-2, 6
th

 Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali   

Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai-400093 
Tel.: 022-62638294, Fax: 022-62638299 

 

(viii)   INVESTORS’COMPLAINTS MAY BE ADDRESSED TO:  
  Compliance Officer Active Clothing Co Limited 

  Correspondence and Corporate Office: Plot No. E-225, Phase-VIII B, Industrial 

Area, Focal Point, Mohali Email: csco@activesourcing.org 

 

10. DEMATERIALIZATION OF EQUITY SHARES AND LIQUIDITY: 
 

About 100% of the total equity share capital of the Company (15512215 Equity Shares) were held in 

dematerialized form. The Company has entered into agreements with National Securities 

Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 

dematerialization of shares through Bigshare Services Private Limited, Registrar & Transfer Agent 

(RTA) of the Company. The Company’s shares are liquid and actively traded on Stock Exchanges 

i.e. BSE. 
 

The Company has not issued any debt instruments and does not have any fixed deposit programme 

or any scheme or proposal involving mobilization of funds in India or abroad during the financial 

year ended March 31, 2025.  

 

11. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT & ETHICS 

 

The Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for all employees and for members 

of the Board and Senior Management Personnel. The Company through its Code of Conduct 

provides guiding principles of conduct to promote ethical conduct of business, confirms to equitable 

treatment of all stakeholders, and to avoid practices like bribery, corruption and anti – competitive 

practices. 

All members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 

Code of Conduct for Board and Senior Management for the financial year 2024-25. The declaration 

to this effect signed by Chairman and Managing Director of the Company is annexed to this report 

as Annexure ‘A.’ The Code of Conduct for employees and the Board and Senior Management have 

clear policy and guidelines for avoiding and disclosing actual or potential conflict of interest with the 

Company, if any. 

 

12. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, imposed on the company by Stock 

Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during 

the last three years. 

The Company has complied with all requirements specified under the Listing Regulations as well as 

other regulations and SEBI guidelines. Consequently, there were no penalties imposed either by 

SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related 

to the capital markets during the last three financial year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:csco@activesourcing.org
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
In terms of the requirements of Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, along with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that all the members of the Board 

and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the 

year ended March 31, 2025. 

For Active Clothing Co Limited 

 
Sd/- 
 

                                                                                                                               Rajesh Kumar Mehra

Place: Mohali          

Date: 26.08.2025                                                                             
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CERTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS 

AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

     To 

The Board of Directors, 

Active Clothing Co Limited 

 
a) We have reviewed financial statements of Active Clothing Co Limited for the year ended 31

st
 

March, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

Compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 

financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in 

the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we was aware and the steps we 

have taken or proposes to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there is: 

(i) No significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year 

(ii) No significant change in accounting policies during the year under review and 

(iii) No instance of any fraud in the Company in which the management has any role. 

 

 

 
 Sd/- Sd/- 

Rajesh Kumar Mehra Mandeep Singh 

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

 

 
Place: Mohali 

Date: 26.08.2025
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 CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To, 

The Members of 
Active Clothing Co Limited. 

 

We have examined all relevant records of for the purpose of certifying compliance Active 

Clothing Co limited of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under para C of 

Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended on 31st March, 2025. 

 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 

management. Our examination was limited to a review the procedures and implementation 

thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate 

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 

the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the 

Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 

above mentioned Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations, as applicable. 

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

 

For Sethi Poonam & Associates 

 
        Sd/- 

Poonam Sethi (Prop.) 

CP No: 21751 

UDIN: A033856G001080726  

 

Date: 26.08.2025 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
 

GLOBAL ECONOMY 

 

In FY 2024-25, the global economy maintained a growth rate of 3.3% despite economic turbulences. This 

growth highlights the resilience of economies around the world. The US economy has demonstrated 

resilience amid global disinflation trends driven by a series of interest rate cuts by the US Federal Reserve 

to further stimulate economic growth. In addition, robust consumption and a strong performance by the 

corporate sector helped the US economy to grow steadily. The global inflation level fell from an annual 

average of 6.6% in FY 2023 to 5.7% in FY 2024. The decline in inflation was largely attributed 

to the implementation of stringent monetary policies by central banks and an expansion in energy supply. 

These factors played a crucial role in stabilising prices and sustaining economic growth. 

The emerging markets expanded at 4.3%, significantly outperforming the 1.8% growth rate of advanced 

economies despite facing a complex economic landscape. Despite concerns regarding potential stagflation 

and recession, economic activity maintained a steady pace, supported by robust government expenditure, 

resilient household consumption and a significant increase in labour force participation. 

 

INDIAN ECONOMY 
 

The economy of India continued to grow at an estimated rate of 6.5% in FY 2024-25 and sustained its 

position as one of the fastest-growing major economies of the world. Strong performance across the 

manufacturing and services sector remained a primary driver of this growth. Inflation moderated to 4.7% 

during FY 2025, supporting economic stability and improving consumer confidence. This moderation of 

price pressures supported economic momentum and reflects demand across various industries. The Indian 

government also played an instrumental role in maintaining growth with notable structural reforms pro-

business regulations and considerable investment in infrastructure development. All these efforts 

cumulatively improved the investment environment and provided a robust foundation for long-term 

economic growth. In addition, government policies like 'Make in India' have significantly aided the 

manufacturing sector, heightening India’s competitiveness in the global market and establishing the nation 

as a manufacturing and export hub. Schemes such as the Production Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme for 

Textiles is designed to increase manufacturing and encourage technical textiles, while the ‘PM MITRA 

Parks’ scheme is aimed at creating world-class industrial infrastructure in seven states to enable integrated 

textile value chains. Further, the ‘Samarth’ scheme has been able to train more than 3.82 lakh beneficiaries 

successfully, with a placement rate of 77.74%, highlighting the sector's increasing emphasis on skill 

development and employment generation. 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 
 

The Indian apparel industry experienced a mixed recovery in FY 2024-25, post-pandemic and amidst 

global economic uncertainties. According to industry data, the Indian textile and apparel market is valued 

at approximately USD 165 billion, with domestic consumption contributing around 70% and exports the 

remaining 30%. 

 

Key trends influencing the sector in FY25: 

 

Rising consumer demand in Tier II and Tier III cities. 

 

Strong growth in e-commerce and omni-channel retail. 

 

Increasing preference for sustainable and ethically sourced fashion. 

 

Government support through schemes like PLI (Production Linked Incentive) and PM MITRA parks.  

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                                                                                              

             Active Clothing Co Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

23
nd

 Annual Report 2024-25 

~ 53 ~ 
  

INDIAN TEXTILE AND APPAREL INDUSTRY REVIEW  

 

India's textile and apparel industry holds a significant position in the country's economy, contributing 

approximately 2.3% to the GDP, 13% to industrial production, and 12% to exports. It also stands as the second-

largest employer, providing jobs to 45 million people directly and 100 million in allied sectors. India is the 

world's fourth-largest producer and exporter of garments after China, Bangladesh and Vietnam and the world's 

second-largest producer and exporter of textiles after China. Nearly two-thirds of India's textile exports go to 

the US and the UK due to its enterprises' commitment to high quality. However, adverse economic conditions, 

compounded by the Red Sea crisis, have taken a toll on textile exports. In the fiscal year 2023-24, textile 

exports declined by 3.4% year-on-year, with textiles worth $34.43 billion Key Developments in FY25 

 Growth Drivers 

 Rising domestic demand: Driven by an expanding middle class, urbanization, and increased 

fashion consciousness. 

 Boom in e-commerce & D2C: Digital-first brands gained significant ground, especially 

among Gen Z and millennials. 

 PLI Scheme implementation: Major investments in MMF (man-made fibers) and technical 

textiles under the government’s Production Linked Incentive scheme. 

 Free trade agreements (FTAs): With UAE, Australia, and progress with UK and EU, 

enhancing export opportunities. 
 STRONG POLICY SUPPORT 

 

India aims to increase its share in the global textile and hence the Indian government with multiple 

initiatives in place will boost the apparel and textile market in the coming years. 

 Challenges 

 Export slowdown in H1FY25 due to global macroeconomic pressure and geopolitical 

instability. 

 Raw material volatility, especially in cotton, impacting margins. 

 Logistics bottlenecks and port congestion affected timely deliveries, especially for exporters. 

OPPORTUNITIES 

 Export Growth through FTAs 

 India-UAE, India-Australia FTAs have reduced tariff barriers, making Indian exports more 

competitive. 

 Potential India-EU and India-UK FTAs could open high-value markets for Indian garments 

and home textiles. 
  

Rising Domestic Demand 

 Expanding middle class, rising incomes, and increased fashion awareness are boosting 

consumption. 

 Tier II and III cities are emerging as new retail hubs with untapped potential. 

 E-commerce and D2C Boom: Online apparel sales are growing at a CAGR of 20%+, driven 

by: 
o Mobile penetration 

o Influencer-led marketing 

o Rapid adoption of social commerce platforms 

o Many startups are entering with niche fashion categories and direct-to-consumer (D2C) 

models. 



                                                                                                                                              

             Active Clothing Co Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

23
nd

 Annual Report 2024-25 

~ 54 ~ 
  

 Shift to Organized Retail 

 Consumers increasingly prefer branded, quality-assured apparel. 

 Organized retail is expected to grow to ~45% of the market by 2028, opening space for mid-size 

brands. 

Growth in Technical Textiles 

 Fastest growing segment (~15% YoY), supported by: 

o Industrial use (automotive, construction) 

o Healthcare and hygiene textiles 

o Government support under National Technical Textiles Mission 

Sustainability & Green Manufacturing 

 Strong demand for: 

o Organic cotton 

o Recycled fibers 

o Waterless dyeing 

o Zero-waste production 

 Sustainability is a key differentiator in global sourcing decisions. 

Increasing Global Sourcing from India 

 Global brands are diversifying away from China ("China+1 strategy"). 

 India is seen as a reliable alternative, especially for cotton-based and high-skill apparel. 

 Digital & Smart Manufacturing 

 Adoption of Industry 4.0 tools like: 

o AI-driven design 

o 3D sampling 

o Automated cutting/sewing 

 These technologies are helping SMEs scale and meet export compliance standards. 

Active Clothing Co. Limited is a premier apparel manufacturer based in Mohali, Punjab, specializing in flat-

knitted sweaters, jackets, and circular-knitted t-shirts and sweatshirts. As India's one of the leading fully 

integrated "design-to-shelf" solution provider, the company offers comprehensive services encompassing 

design, manufacturing, and retail. Active Clothing has built a strong reputation as a trusted partner for leading 

global fashion brands, including Levi’s, George, Pepe Jeans, ONLY, Jack & Jones, Vero Moda, Next, 

Skechers, Guess, Puma, Ted Baker London, T.K. Maxx, United Colors of Benetton, and Adidas. With its end-

to-end capabilities, the company is a preferred choice for high-fashion streetwear worldwide. 

With a state-of-the-art facility, Active Clothing ensures that all processes from concept development to final 

production—are conducted under one roof. This integrated model allows for strict quality control, faster 

turnaround times, and efficient order management, making it a reliable partner for some of the world’s most 

recognized fashion brands. The company’s core product line includes flat-knit sweaters, fly-knit shoe uppers, 

circular knits, outerwear jackets, and wovens. Expanding beyond its traditional offerings, Active has also 

introduced new categories such as knitted beanies and gloves, soft-knitted toys, and athleisure products, further 

strengthening its market presence. 

 

A key differentiator for Active Clothing is its tech-enabled design and manufacturing platform, which enhances 

efficiency and sustainability in product development. Through virtual knitting and digital sampling, the 

company helps brands reduce waste, save time, and optimize costs while maintaining high design precision. 

This innovative approach aligns with the evolving needs of the fashion industry, where speed, sustainability, 

and digital integration are increasingly essential. 
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As the only company in India to offer a true design-to-retail model, Active Clothing is strategically positioned 

for growth. With increasing demand from both domestic and international fashion brands, the company 

continues to expand its reach, particularly in the high-fashion winter wear segment. Its strong technological 

foundation, robust manufacturing capabilities, and commitment to quality and sustainability make it a trusted 

name in the global apparel industry. 

 

Active Clothing remains focused on scaling its operations, enhancing its product portfolio, and building long-

term partnerships with premium global brands. The company’s ability to seamlessly blend creativity, 

technology, and manufacturing expertise ensures that it stays ahead in an evolving and competitive market. 

The company got listed on the BSE on March 26, 2018 with an IPO of ₹ 26.56 Cr. 

 

In FY25 the company reported Total Income of ₹ 297.12 Cr, EBITDA of ₹ 28.49 Cr, and PAT of ₹ 8.45 Cr 
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY A properly designed and consistently 

enforced system of operational and financial control helps the Company’s Board of Directors and 

management to safeguard the resources, produce reliable financial reports, and comply with laws and 

regulations. Effective internal control also reduces the possibility of significant errors and irregularities 

and assists in their timely detection when they do occur. The internal Auditors regularly monitor and 

evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with 

operating systems and accounting procedures, and ensures that the internal control systems are properly 

followed by all concerned departments of the Company. Significant audit observations and corrective 

actions are taken thereon and are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board 

 

 HUMAN RESOURCE & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS The Company has an excellent track record of 

cordial and harmonious industrial relations and, over the years, not a single man-day was lost on account 

of labour unrest. In view of its aggressive growth plans, the Company enhanced its focus on improving  

human resource productivity and efficiency. The Company is of the firm belief that human resource is the 

driving force that propels a Company towards progress and success. The Company is committed to the 

development of its people. The total permanent employee strength of the Company was as of March 31, 

2025. The Industrial relations were cordial and satisfactory.  

 

       BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW – FY25 

 

FY25 marked a pivotal year of strong growth, strategic investment, and operational discipline for Active 

Clothing Co Limited  Despite a challenging global environment shaped by macroeconomic volatility, 

persistent inflationary pressures, and shifting consumer preferences, the Company delivered resilient and 

consistent performance across all key metrics. 
 

Strengthening Our Global Position 
 

Active Clothing continued to solidify its position as a leading global, asset-light fashion infrastructure 

platform. Our unique operating model—focused on agility, scalability, and sustainability—enabled us to 

serve a diversified portfolio of global fashion brands and retailers with efficiency and reliability. 
 

Expansion into new markets and deeper penetration in existing geographies allowed us to diversify 

revenue streams and reduce market concentration risk. 

 

Strategic Investments 

 

In line with our long-term vision, FY25 saw targeted investments in: 
 

Digital transformation, including automation, data analytics, and supply chain optimization tools. 
 

Talent development and leadership programs to enhance organizational capabilities and strengthen our 

future-readiness. 
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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE & FINANCIAL REVIEW during the FY2024 

 

Particulars (₹ Cr) FY25 FY24 YoY Change 

Total Income 297.12 212.66 39.72% 

EBITDA 28.49 21.23 34.24% 

PAT  8.45 4.86 73.73% 

Diluted EPS (₹) 5.45 3.13 74.12% 

 

 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS  
 

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)( Amendment) Regulations,2018, the 

Company is required to provide details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as compared to 

immediately previous year) in key financial ratios. Accordingly, the Company has identified the following 

ratios as key financial ratios:- 

  

 

There are no significant changes in the accounting ratios.  

 

 

 

 

 

Place: Mohali  

Date: 26.08.2025 

  Date: 30.08.2022 

     By Order of the Board 

                   

                      Sd/- 

 

     (Rajesh Kumar Mehra)       

Managing Director 

 

                

Ratio Unit   FY 2024-25    FY 2023-24 % Change 

Debtors turnover Times 2.84 2.84 NIL 

Inventory turnover Times 3.41 2.92 0.49 

Debt Service Coverage 

Ratio  

Times 1.51 1.48 0.03 

Current Ratio Times 1.31 1.35 (0.04) 
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                   IMPORTANT & URGENT FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION 

 
 

Dear Shareholder(s), 

 

Sub.: Mandatory update of PAN and Bank details against your share holding 

 

SEBI vide circular dated April 20, 2018 directed to the Bank through their RTA to collect copy of 

PAN and Bank Account details of all shareholders holding securities in physical form. Further, the 

Company / RTA of the Company has to follow the procedure mentioned in the said circular. In 

compliance of the said circular of SEBI, shareholders, who have not furnished PAN and Bank Account 

particulars till date, are requested to furnish PAN and Bank Account particulars to the RTA/Company 

for registration, as per the format enclosed. 

You are hence requested to submit the following documents within 21 days of receipt of this 

communication: 

o Enclosed form duly filled in and signed by all the shareholders. 
 

o Self-attested copy of Pan Card of all the holders. 
 

o  Cancelled personalised cheque leaf 
 

     (In absence of personalised cheque, self-attested copy of first page of pass book) 

 

o Address proof (self-attested copy of Aadhaar-card) 

 
In case if you have any queries or need any assistance in this regard, please contact; 

 
 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Office No: S6-2, 6
th

 Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre,  

Mahakali   Caves Road, Andheri (East)  

Mumbai-400093 
                      Tel.: 022-62638294, Fax: 022-62638299 

 
 Tel: + 91-22-6263 8200 

 Email id: investor@bigshareonline.com

mailto:investor@bigshareonline.com
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                                    FORM FOR FURNISHING PAN AND BANK DETAILS 

 

To, 

 Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Office No: S6-2, 6
th 

Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, 
 

Next to Ahura Centre,  Mahakali   Caves Road,  

Andheri (East)  

Mumbai-400093 
 

Folio No.    
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

Unit: Active Clothing Co Limited 

 

I/we hereby furnish our PAN and Bank mandate details for update in your records. I/we are enclosing 

herewith: 

 

o Self-attested copies of PAN cards of all the holders, 

o Original personalized cancelled cheque leaf/First page of attested bank pass book and 

 
o Address proof viz., Aadhaar card as required for updation of the details: 

 

Folio No. 

Mobile No. 

E-Mail id 

Bank Account Details: 

(for electronic credit of dividends) 

Name of the Bank 

Name of the Branch 

 

Account Number 
(as appearing in your cheque book) 

 

 Account Type (Please tick as 

applicable) 

Saving Current Cash 
Credit 

9 Digit MICR Number (as appearing on 

the MICR cheque issued by the bank) 

Please enclose a photocopy of a cheque 

for 

verification 

   

11 Digit IFSC Code  
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 Name PAN Signature 

First Holder    

Joint Holder1 
   

Joint Holder2 
   

 

Date: 

Place: 

 
                  NB: The above details will not be updated if the supporting documents are not attached and not duly 

signed by all the shareholders
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IMPORTANT & URGENT FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION 

 
Dear Shareholder(s), 

 
In terms of Regulation 40 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended vide Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Fourth Amendment) 

Regulations, 2018 (Gazette Notification dated June 8, 2018 of SEBI), it is notified that except in 

case of transmission or transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall 

not be processed w.e.f. from December 05, 2018, unless the securities are held in dematerialised 

form with a depository. 

In view of the SEBI's circular dated June 08, 2018, all Members of the Company, who are holding 

shares of the Company in physical form, are requested to take note of the impact of the aforesaid 

amendment in Regulation 40 on transfer of shares held in physical form w.e.f. December 5, 2018  

and get their shares dematerialized at the earliest. 

Process for Dematerialization of shares in Physical form is as under: 

A shareholder can get his shares dematerialized by submitting a Dematerialization Request Form 

(DRF) to its Depository Participant (DP). ADP is usually an intermediary between a shareholder and 

the Depository i.e. NSDL & CDSL. 

After submission of DRF, a demat request is raised by DP with a unique DRN (Demat Request 

Number) and the physical share certificates are sent for verification to the concerned authorities 

(RTA). 

Upon verification from RTA, the DP team will convert all the physical share certificates into 

electronic form. It takes approximately 21 days for the DP team to convert physical shares  into 

demat Form or electronic form. 

In case of death of a shareholder before converting shares into demat mode, legal heirs will have to 

transmit the shares in their name and then get the dematerialization done in their respective names. 

In case of loss of physical shares, the shareholder will have to get the duplicate share certificates 

issued in his name from the Company. After receiving the duplicate share certificates, the 

shareholder can get his shares dematerialized by filling the DRF. 

Request you to please demateralize your physical shares. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Active Clothing Co Limited 

 
 Sd/- 

Avneet Kaur Bedi 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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